

29 C.F.R. § 1602.23

Penalty for making of willfully false statements on reports.

The making of willfully false statements on Report EEO-3 is a violation of the United States Code, title 18, section 1001, and is punishable by fine or imprisonment as set forth herein.

This document is only available to subscribers. Please [log in](#) or [purchase access](#).

[Purchase Login](#)